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Malave, Erin N L 000 0S8

From: - Francine Cianflone [FCianflone@rtlaw.com)
Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2010 2:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS REQUEST - 06/21/2010

Dear Florida Department of State Representative,

Please note the following address change for the following Florida Profit Corporatio'n:

ENTITY NAME.:
JACKSONVILLE UNITED FC, INC.

FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO.
N10000005683

INCORPORATION DATE:
JUNE 14, 2010

QLD ADDRESS:

2580 HODGES BLVD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32224
USA

NEW ADDRESS;

4745 SUTTON PARK COURT STE 402
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32246

USA

Thank you for your time and attention.
‘Have a nice day!

Francine A. Cianflone
Contract Attorney

Rogers Towers, P.A.

1301 Riverplace Blvd., Suite 1500
Jacksonville, FL 32207

(904) 346-5545 Direct

(904) 396-0663 Fax
FCianflone@rtlaw.com

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Internal Revenue
Service Circular 230, we advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to

- another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this
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